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Before Office of Circuit Executive

United States Courts for the Tenth Circuit

Byron White United States Courthouse

1823 Stout Street

Denver, Colorado 80257

Appended Statement of Facts In Support of 

Judicial Misconduct And Disability Complaint

The Court is asked to consider whether  Judge William Herbert and Sandra Rogers have appointed themselves both US District Court Judges in USDC, NM and US Circuit Appellate Judges  in 10th US Circuit and usurping the rights of judicial review have conspired too retry a US District Court case 07-257-cv from New Mexico where a ruling which is final and binding has been ORDERED in 2007:
1. Citation of Authority: In December, 2005 the Social Security Appeals Council ORDERED Administrative Law Judge William Herbert of San Antonio Texas aka US Circuit Court Judge William Herbert to complete the record of a Christopher A Walters 261-90-6357 and he subsequently made a Partially Favorable Decision dated April, 2006.

2. Citation of  Authority: It is important to note that while the rules of law known as the Hallex and Title 42 USC 423 (d)(b)(5) Disability Determinations provide that Social Security claims are based on medical evidence the Social Security Administration has previously appeared in several actions including Walters v Miller., USDC, WDT SA-97-1313; Walters v Kenneth Apfel WDT SA 99CA0156SS; and Bradshaw v Walters & Odom, Superior Court NM 04cvS2674 and demanded the right to process Chris Walters SSI claim without medical documentation or medical records and Judge Herbert’s Partially Favorable Decision omits all of Chris Walters 160 some odd doctors and instead relies on a medical opinion of a doctor who has never met Chris Walters.

3. Citation of Authority:  A timely and lawful appeal to the Social Security Appeals Council was denied by letter from the Acting Commissioner Linda McMahon in February, 2007 and 
a timely and lawful appeal to the US District Court in New Mexico was made.
4.
Exhibit A: I am Christopher A Walters (SS 261-90-6357) prevailing counsel in the civil action Walters v Astrue (07-257-cv) United States District Court of New Mexico.

5.
As Exhibit B suggest Judge William Herbert who has no lawful authority to contact Chris Walters, nor participate in the legal process of appeals has appeared expartied before the US District Court, demanded a right to waiver service of process and summons which the US District Court authorized and demanded to make a statement of fact and law that Chris Walters has a substantial disability which impairs his ability to work and agreed to pay Social Security benefits; back pay from 2004; and provide medical benefits.

6
Exhibit B:  Is a Motion to discuss the agreement with the Court; cites the issues of law as being adjudicated and request the permission of  the Court to withdraw the Complaint as 


no issue of law exist.

7.
Exhibit C:  The Presiding Judge Judith Hererra found the agreement between the parties well pleaded and signed an Order permitting the Complaint to be withdrawn without prejudice and without sanctioning Judge Herbert for practicing law in the 10th US Circuit Court of Appeals without any standing or credentials.
8.
Citation of Authority:  having successfully tampered with the US District Court proceeding Judge Herbert then went on to tamper with the proceeding by according to witnesses having the FBI seize a US District Court Order on payment of legal fees; intercepted a Registered eyeglass prescription; and pilfered other mail addressed to Chris Walters.

9.
A question of a National Security Death Warrant for Judge John Doe was facilitated to the US House Committee on the Judiciary explaining that the interception of Court documents… constituted a terrorist activity actionable under the US Patriot Act.

10.
Exhibit D:  Is the 2nd Notice of Hearing from Administrative Law Judge Sandra K Rogers

which proposes to review and adjudicate on issues of law and matters which have already been ruled upon by the US District Court, New Mexico and suggest the Administrative Law Judge has taken the mantle of power and authority of a Judge in the 10th US Circuit Court of Appeals to review a finding of the lower Court.
11.
Citation of Authority:  The first Notice of Hearing was passed along to the Federal Prosecutor in San Francisco, California because it suggested an Administrative Law  Judge William Herbert of San Antonio, Texas had arranged a secret hearing on October 15th, 2007 and denied Chris Walters his right to be present at the hearing an apparent violation of Title 18 USC 242 Deprivation of rights under color of law.

12.
Citation of Authority:  Having no legal standing to consider the matter further as an Administrative Law Judge it now appears Judge Herbert has elevated himself to the status of  Acting US Circuit Court Judge in the 10th Circuit Court of Appeals to move the Social Security to conduct further review where it has no legal standing.

13.
Exhibit E: Is a Notice of Appearance and Remand by Chris Walters addressed to the Social Security Administration Office of Hearings and appeals citing the previous ruling from the 5th US Circuit Court of  Appeals that the relief Judge Sandra Rogers seeks has been prohibited by several US Districts and US Circuit.

Discussion on The Merits
The 10th US Circuit Court of Appeals is asked to consider that the actions of Administrative Law Judges Sandra Rogers and William Herbert have unlawfully usurped the rights of law to the US District Courts to amend it’s ruling and US Circuit Court of Appeals to conduct an appeal or review if one is merited.    The simple fact of  law is that neither the Social Security Commissioner, Appeals Council, nor any inferior Administrative Law Judge have any known or recognized right to overrule or amend the finding of a US District Court and certainly lack any power of review reserved by statute and law including the FRAP reserved to US Circuit Court of Appeals.

The nature of the final Order of Judge Hererra is without prejudice and permits the Social Security Administration to file a timely and appropriate brief in either a US District Court of the US Circuit Court of Appeals.    Exactly what basis if any the Social Security Administration could claim for relief is unclear since they are seeking relief from their own ruling where they admitted as a point of fact and law that Chris Walters is disabled.
While the rules of law known as the Hallex and Title 42 USC 423 (d)(b)(5) Disability Determinations provide that Social Security claims are based on medical evidence the Social Security Administration has previously appeared in several actions including Walters v Miller., USDC, WDT SA-97-1313; Walters v Kenneth Apfel WDT SA 99CA0156SS; and Bradshaw v Walters & Odom, Superior Court NM 04cvS2674 and demanded the right to process Chris Walters SSI claim without medical documentation or medical records.   Exactly how a Social Security Claim disability could be made without medical evidence was removed to the several committees of the US Congress as the appended letter from US Congressman Lamar Smith and Vice Chairman of House Committee suggest.   Administrative Law Judge states in her Notice of Hearing to require Chris Walters to produce medical evidence seeks relief from Chris Walters to violate the several ORDERS secured by the Social Security Administration in the past proceedings.

The letter from the 5th US Circuit Court of Appeals denies further adjudication on this matter and the Social Security Administration is not entitled to make further demands for Chris Walters to provide medical documentation.    The many other fantastic claims or suggested changes in Title 42 USC Chapter 7 Social Security Act requested by the Bush Administration were also rejected by the US Congress in 2004 and 2007 as lacking any merit.
In conclusion the US Circuit Court of Appeals is asked to consider that:

1.
Administrative Law Judge William Herbert failed to complete the Social Security record in defiance of the ORDER of the Appeals Council of 12, 2005.

2.
Administrative Law Judge William Herbert conducted an unlawful expartied hearing in the US District Court of New Mexico and subsequently elevated himself to the status of a Senior US District Court Judge to obstruction federal court ORDERS.
3.
Administrative Law Judge William Herbert then elevated himself to the status of  US Circuit Court Judge by attempting to challenge or modify the final ORDER of the US District Court in Walters v Astrue without any proper jurisdictional authority or legal status.

4.
The parties are engaged in an extensive conspiracy which began in the commission of a probable violation of Title 18 USC 242 Deprivation of rights under color of law to hold a secret hearing before the Appeals Council to which Chris Walters as counsel of record was denied a right to attend and where the Social Security Administration lacks power of review.

5.
The actions of  Administrative Law Judges Sandra C Rogers and William Herbert of San Antonio, Texas  are exercising rights reserved to US Magistrates, US District Court Judges, and US Circuit Courts by statutes and rules of law to review and further adjudicate questions and matters already considered by the US District Court, NM.
6. The nature  of the demands being to further adjudicate the cause  is to deny Chris Walters is real property or social security benefits awarded by a US District Court action which was timely, well pleaded, and fully adjudicated.
7.
The previous claims of the Social Security Administration made by and through counsel that it is entitled to operated under the “Divine Right of Kings” has been rejected by both the Courts and the US Congress.
8.
The Court might consider timely and appropriate sanctions on both Judges Sandra Rogers

and Judge William Herbert  for Judicial Misconduct by impersonating US Judges; unlawful and untimely review of an existing ORDER of a US District Court a violation of Title 18 USC 402 Contempt; aiding and abetting a conspiracy to violate Title 28 USC 242 Deprivation of rights under color of law; demanding Chris Walters counsel of record violate several existing ORDERS of several Courts to provide relief the Courts have already ruled the Social Security Administration is not entitled…..
Respectfully Submitted By Chris Walters, Plaintiff Pro Se 

c/o 2414 W Kettleman  Lane Ste 210-1109 Lodi, CA 95242
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